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Lowest Rate Title Pawns 
Ask about 0% Interest. No Credit Check. 
 
Title Lending – Low Rates 
0% for 30 days. Get the Most Money.   

 
c. A sampling of the billboard advertisements, copies of which are attached as 

Exhibits 3 – 5 (Exhibit 5 is in Spanish), provides the following disclosures: 
 

i. Exhibit 3: 
 

0% Interest for 30 days 
Certain 3
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d. The flyer and brochure advertisements, copies of which are attached as Exhibits 6 
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10. The advertisements, as shown in Paragraph 8, do not disclose: (1) that the advertised 0% 
does not apply unless the loan is completely repaid in 30 days, (2) that there will be a 
substantial finance charge if the loan is not completely repaid in 30 days and (3) the 
amount of this finance charge.  
  

11. The advertisements, as shown in Paragraph 8, do not disclose that if the loan is not repaid 
in full in 30 days, the consumer would be required to pay the finance charge for the first 
30 days in addition to any additional finance charges that incur on day 31 (for the second 
30-day period).  
 

12. The advertisements, as shown in Paragraph 8.d., display an additional rate of finance but 
do not disclose the rate of finance charge as an annual percentage rate (“APR”). 
 

13. Many of Respondent’s borrowers do not repay their loans within the first 30 days or do 
not meet the requirements for the 0% introductory rate, and thus many of its borrowers 
end up paying finance charges. 
 

 
VIOLATIONS OF THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISION ACT 

 
Count I 

Failu
do
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VIOLATION OF THE TRUTH IN LENDING ACT AND REGULATION Z 
 

18. Respondent’s advertisements promoting title loans, including but not limited to those 
described in Paragraph 8.d., are subject to the requirements of TILA and Regulation Z. 
  

19. Section 144 of TILA and Section 1026.24(c) of Regulation Z require that the rate of 
finance charge must be stated as an “annual percentage rate” using that term or the 
abbreviation  “APR.” 

 
Count II 

 
20. Respondent’s advertisements promoting the extension of closed-end credit in consumer 

credit transactions, including but not limited to those described in Paragraph 8.d., provide 
a rate of finance charge but fail to state that rate as an “annual percentage rate” or “APR.”   

 
21. Therefore, Respondent’s practices violate Section 144 of TILA, 15 U.S.C. §1664, and 

Section 1026.24(c) of Regulation Z, 12 C.F.R. §1026.24(c).   

 
THEREFORE, the Federal Trade Commission this second day of June, 2015, has issued this 

complaint against Respondent.  
 

 By the Commission. 
 
 

Donald S. Clark 
Secretary 

SEAL: 


